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From: James Ade [JAde@jaxbusinesslaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2008 5:37 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bart Fietcher; pambrewer,; jfg; guastella_newyork@msn.com

Subject: Placid Lakes Utitities, Inc Supplemental Information Regarding Used and Useful T & D Mains

Attachments: Ann Cole - 7-7-09.pdf

a. Person Responsible for Filing
James L. Ade
241 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400
{904) 858-0123
fla@jaxbusinesslaw.com.

b. Docket Number and Title

Docket Number: 080353-WU
Title:  Application of Placid Lakes Utilities, tnc. For Increased Water and
Wastewater Rates In Highlands County
C. Party On Whose Behalf Documents Are Filed

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.

d. Total Number of Pages in Each Document
10 pages
e. Brief Description of Each Attached Document

Letter dated July 7, 2009, to Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, with the following attachment:

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. Supplemental information Regarding Used and Useful T&D Mains, with attached
Schedule Attachment 1 and Schedule Attachment 2.

James L. Ade

841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400
Yacksonville, Florida 32207
Teiephone: (904} 858-0123
Fascimile: (904) 858-0124
e-mail: ILA@jaxbusinesslaw.com

PCCUMENT NUMRBER-DATE
L6836 JUL-8g

7/8/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




JAMES L. ADE, P.L.

ATTORNEY AT LAW

B4l PRUDENTIAL DRIVE - SUITE 1400
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207

1204) B58-0123
FACSIHILE I204) 85B-0124
JLAB JAXBUSINESSLAW.COM

July 7, 2009

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

ln connection with the Application of Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. (“Placid Lakes
Utilities”) For Increased Water Rates in Highlands County (“Application™), Docket No. 080353
WU, enclosed please find Supplemental Information Regarding Used and Useful T&D Mains
with attached Schedule Attachment 1 and Schedule Attachment 2.

I trust that this letter and the attachment will be in order for filing. If, however, you have

any questions or need any additional information concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,
s/ James L. Ade
James L. Ade
JLA lefr
¢cc:  Mr. Bart Fletcher
Ms. Peggy Ann Brewer

Mr. John Guastella
Mr. Gary White
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Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. Supplemental Information Regarding
Docliet No. 080353-WS Used and Useful T&D Mains
Although we did not netice this issue in the Company’s last rate case, during our
preparation of the MFRs in this case we found that the used and useful percentage for
transmission and distribution mains (T&D Mains) must not only be applicable to the

original cost of the T&D Mains, but also to the related CIAC.

As of December 31, 2007 the original cost of all T&D Mains was $1,247.479 (MFR
Schedule A-5). The total of CIAC related to mains is $1,122,264 (MFR Schedule A-12,
Main Extension Fees of $800,876 and Contributed Lines of $321,388). Therefore, only
$125,215 of the original cost of T&D Mains was not contributed, which means
approximately 90% of all T&D Mains was contributed. If the used and useful percentage
of mains is less than 90%, then a portion of the cost of non-used and useful mains must

consist of contributed mains,

Analyzing the data from the perspective of the installed footage of mains, ignoring
diameters for ease of understanding, if the total T&D Mains consists of 348,434 feet of
mains and 90% are contributed mains, then 313,590 feet of those mains are contributed.
The Used and Useful Analysis using the FPSC methodology (provided as an attachment
to the MFRs) shows that 67.37% or 234,740 feet of mains were used and useful (serving
connecled lots or mains of 6” or greater diameter) at December 31, 2007. Accordingly, if

313,390 feet of T&D Mains are contributed and only 234,740 are used and useful, then
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clearly the cost of most of the remaining 113,694 non-used and useful mains was

contribuied.

The MFRs filed on behalf of the Company reflect the treatment of a portion of CIAC as
non-used and useful or future use. Staff’s recommended decision used the methedology

previously used by the company in its last filing.

In response to our request, FPSC Staff agreed to re-examine this issue, and asked for a
further analysis to more accurately identify the portion of the CIAC that should be treated
as non-used and useful CIAC. We have prepared two schedules that provide the more
detailed analysis. We note that the Company’s filing did not address Advances for
Construction (*Advances™) with respect to used and useful considerations, but in
preparing this analysis we have found that a portion of the Advances is also related to

non-used and useful T&D Mains.

Schedule Attachment 1

This schedule provides an analysis of both CIAC and Advances associated with
mains installed under Main Extension Agreements. These data are identified and
provided in Work Paper 8 as a filing attachment to the MFRs. The schedule compares
Stalf’s methodology (reducing the used and useful portion of the cost of mains by the full
amount of CIAC and Advances) with the “correct methodology” which would only

reduce used and useful mains by the amount of applicable used and usefil CIAC and
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Advances on only those mains that are 100% Used & Useful. The balance of Advances

would apply to future use mains or mains associated with unconnected lots.

As shown on Schedule Attachment 1, Staff’s calculation results in negative values
for used and usefill mains, net of CIAC and Advances, another indication that a portion
of CIAC and Advances must be related to non-used and useful mains. On the other hand,
the correct calculation results in an appropriately positive value for those same used and
useful mains. This analysis verifies that applying 100% of CIAC and Advances to the

used & useful mains costs is incorrect.

Schedule Attachment 2

This schedule summarizes the methodology that segregates the funding of the
total original cost of T&D Mains among CIAC, Advances and Utility Investment, and
then shows for each of those sources of funding the portions that are used and useful or
future use. It also compares the results of that method with the results of Staff’s

calculations.

It is agreed that 67.37% of mains were used & useful for test year customers.
Therelore, 67.37% or $870,762 of the cost of mains of $1,292,507 is “in-use” for test
year customers. Schedule Attachment 1 shows that $22,691 of Advances relate to used
and useful mains. If the 79.09% of the cost mains is used and useful, after the allowance

of margin reserve, then $1,022,244 of the cost of main costs is used and useful, leaving
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$151,482 as the margin reserve. All costs not provided by $22,691 of Advances are
funded by a combination of CIAC in the amount of $969,568 and Utility Investment in

the amount of $29,984.

The “future use” amount of $270,263 is comprised of the balance of Advances in
the amount of $110,379 ($131,071 less $22,691) and $155,088 of CIAC and $4,796 of

Utility Investment.

Again, this schedule demonstrates that both the “used and useful” mains and
“future use” mains are funded through CIAC and Advances, and a small portion through
Utility Invesiment. The total cost of T&D Mains is $1,292,507, of which $1,124,656 is
funded by CIAC, $133,071 is funded by Advances and only $34,780 is funded by Utility
Investment. Under the correct methodology, of the total $34,780 in Utility Investment in
T&D Mains, $29,984 is used and useful and $4,796 is future use. Staff's methodology
fails to recognize that $270,263 of the cost of future use (non-used and useful) mains
have been funded by CIAC and Advances, effectively converting the $34,780 in Utility

Investment into a negative $235,483, an impossibility.

We appreciate this opportunity to supplement our support for this issue, and are available

to answer any questions Staff may have regarding this submission.




Company. Flacid Lakes Utlics, Inc Schedule Asiachment 1
Docket No.. 080353-WS
Year Ended: Decombor 31, 2007

Data from Used and Usalul Analysis Mains tnstalled through Main Exicnslon Agroements (2001-2007}
Transmission & Distribution Systam (CIAC & Advances provide in Work Paper 8 attachemant to MFR's)
PSC Staff Calcuiation c ted Caleuiation
Comnected  Toial Originat §2.21] sy ClaC s Advance §  Rale Base CIAC Advances  Rate Bose

Section Sirent Size Lels Lot Coal Percent Amt (We 8) {WP B} Treatment xUAUY%  on 100% UAL! Treatment

it Dowoh 3"

1 Baolimord/Briar Gien a

1 ECanm Way N

1 Eastharmpton 4

1 Adoms 4"

1 Chicago 4"

1 Augusla 4"

1 Buchannan [y

1 Washington 8"

1 Lingoin 6"

2  Filmore 3

2 Jachsan ¥

2 Hoaver a

2 Apgusta Y

2  Balbmora r

2 Brarbery {Garfinid} ¥ b 2 2,348 50.00% 1,174 11,174) {1.174) (1.174) {587 - 587

2 Jackson an

2  Coolidga 4 7 n 11,480 22 568% 2,595 18,715) {4.029) {8,148} (1,518} . 1.678

2 Dewot 4 3 15 4,660 20.00% a72 317 (3,708} {3.073) 67) a 305

2 Gt 4 10 33 5425 30.30% 1.705 {810) {810} [ -] {245} - 1.459

2  Chicoge 4

2 Auguity An

2 Garbcld :n

2  Lincaln ;o

2 Jelfersan g

3  Hayos 3

3 Houver Ea

3 Jachson r

3 Grant 4"

3 Edison 4

3 Hoovor 4"

3 Couolidge 4%

3 Heover &

3 Placid Ct B

3 Flamingo -

3 Jeflarson -

4 Tmuman I

4 Tah ¥

4  CecioCt <

4  WCanal Wuy g

4 ‘Mison 8°

A Washington &

4  Hoosovel ;g

5 Wikon r

5 Ciovolang 3

5 Tulsa I o

5  Fimpre 3 1 1 4482 - 100.00% 4,682 (391} 4,304 - {391} {4.301) -

5 Jehnson 3" 9 74 10,522 1218% 1,280 {311} {4.881) 4.012} {38) - 1,242

5  MeKinloy 4

5  Fiamingo -

4  ioosovel &

5  Washinglon a

6  Jofferson W

6  Cumqguat NE 3"

6 QOrnge £ 3"

5 Lakatient G I

8 LlimeE 4

6  Cumgual HE o€

& ilemonk 4

G Orange W 4

6 Tangenna W 4"

5  LimpwW &

€ LoguatE 4

6 Lemon'Ww T

6 Loguatw 4

8  CumnuatW &4

6 LakeJunoE &

& Lake June W g

T Jotlerson W

1 Parker 3

T Citus 3

7 Anderson ki

7 Cumguat 3"

7 Bougvilla ar

7 Mange 3

7 Conneticul L

7 Wisen o 1 20 6.142 3928% 2413 {2.841) {1.3a9) 11789} {1,116} - 1,267

7 Cumquai 4"

7 Bmmgiba Fe

7 Citus a

7 Margo “+ ] 48 743 16.75% 1,327 {581} (1.683) {307) {1D035) - 1.232

F Pahor 4

! Anderson &

7 Loke Groves &

7 Juhnson 8"

B Tangerne MAZA Sumsmory ar

8  WWmernvay k'

B8  Lakorm a

-] Orange I 7 27 351 25.93% N3 {500) (1,499} (1.088) {130) - TH3

B2 Lemon 4

B Loqual 4

B Pum a4

B  Cumguat 4

8  {Qnange i

B Poar a4

B  Tangerine 4"




Compony. Flacid Lakes {Hilitios, Inc.
Dockel No. §B0353-WS

Schedule Atachment 1

Year Ended: December 31, 2007
DOala from Used and Useful Anplysis Malns Instalted through Maln Extensien Agroomonts (2002-2007)
Transmission & Disinbution System [CIAC & Advances Infovmallon pravida in Wark Paper 8 sitachemant lo MPR's)
PSC Staff Caleufation Corrected Calculafion
Connected  Total Originat usl uau CIAC § Advance 5 Rate Hase CIAC Advences  Raie Baso
Seclion Sireel Size Lots Lets Cost Percent Amt (WP B) (WP 8) T A UAUS  on 100% UBU Treatment
B Grape 4"
8 mea 4
8 Wwatenvay 4 3 21 8.529 23181% 1,855 {814) {1,842} (ani} {146) - 1408
8 Loke Juno NW/CathshCrn 67
B E Walerway a°
B Lake Juno NWiCalfish Cri. 6"
§  Woodmera 'y
& Waker L
g Famcil 9= 7 7 5,781 41.18% 2,380 {4,152} - (1371 {1.710} - 6571
9 Lake Groves 6~
2 Washinglon 6"
9 Joliorson -
nm White I
10 Fanel ko
10 Walher 4"
10 TafHumphray -
10 Washington 8
11 Abas ax
11 Sheapard 3
11 van Guard a
11 Pesnsylvania 3
1 Jwpiter &
1 Kings Qo o+
17 Abal 4
11 Gienn L
1t Cius Rd T
13 Muray Ct 4"
11 Van Allen 4"
1t Sheppard "
11 Grissom 4"
11 Lincoin e
11 Lake Groves 6"
11 Enos -
12 Jellerson/Procid Lks Bvd 10"
12 Oooster ke 3 6 2.788 50.00% 1,394 {1,382} - 32 [E81} . T3
12 Launch Ky
12 Cape ke
12 Fig 4
12 leliorson WiCemnalus &4
12 Grape 4"
12 Comguit 4"
12 Juprier &
1 van Guard 8"
12 Lake Groves &
12 Washington i
13 Prince I
13 Appla 3
13 Kaser 3
13 Capo 4
13 Guymon L 2 7 4,013 26.57% 1147 {200} (2,229) {2.052) 228) - 918
13 Princg 4"
13 Eve 4
13 Adam 4"
13 Cumguat 4"
13 Gropo a4
13 Apple 4"
13 Van Guord 6"
13 Lake Groves -
13 Washinglon &
14 Roland 3
14 Washinglon 3
14 S8ronson I
14  Cuwmguat 94"
14 Grapefun L
14 Ewva 47
14 Crosby 4"
14 Adam 4"
14 Grepe 4"
14 Maortin i
14 Ponce a
14 Kgilh 4"
14 E Waterway 6"
14 Washingion 8"
14 Washinglon a8
15  fochy I
15 Canote 3F
15 Heat 3
15 Ven ar B n 2478 40.007% 1.030 {194) {1.355) {518) {77} - 953
15  OrangefFox Ualo r
15 TangoanciA Summers k. 14 49 4,555 2B.57% 1,304 {1.381) {1,381} {1,418) {389) - 915
1% Coatlish Croos i 1 1 ©.2,453 100,00% | 24583 ° 43,714) - 11,260) (3.714) - 11,280)
15 Caroy 4
15  ©Oanald 4"
15 do/Koyh 4
15 Plum &
15 W \Waterway &
15 Fho 4
15  Bonnie e
15 Washingtan 6"
16 Pamcla a 3 3 2,148 ' {00.00% 2,149 {1.85m) o 193 [1.859) o %0
16 Eul a
1% Casmole I
% Tangernels Summers "
1% Bomara Q-
W Corine 4"
16  Flo 1




Company. Placd Lokas Uiitias, ing, Schudule Altachment 1
Cocket Mo, 0BO353-WS
Year Endat. Cecember 21, 2007

Data lrom Used and Uselul Analysis Mains Instaltad through Msin Extension Agreaments (2602-2007F
Transmi y & Disttiedtian Systom {CIAC & Advances i ion provide in Work Paper B nitachement io MFR's)
PSC Stalf Cafculallon Comecind Caltulation
Connecind  Tatal Qriginal usy uau CIAC S Advance S  Rala Base CIAC Advances Rale Basa
Seclion Street Size Lols Lols Lost Percen AmL ) B Trastmenl X USHUS%  on 100% UAL Treatment
15 Loko June W g
16 Washington -
17 Washingtan 3
17 Ronale 4"
#7  Ronalg [
1T Washington &
17 Chastine &
18 Frederick 3
18 Commorca 3
18  Hobeking 3
18 Putnoy I
18 KothiElison 4
18 Hobeling 4"
18  Robebnp/Hathaway a4 1 14 5,500 10.10% 550 {r86) 4.714) {4,950} {78) o 4n
18 Columbia 4" 1 1 4,347 - 400.00% 4,347 {4,347} - . 14,347} . -
18 Lake Groves 4
8 Mardn 47
18 Princa Ly
18 Maithew T
18  Washlngion 6"
19 Renald g
18 Tohler Termace &
% Tiger 3
18 Corvair ky
19  AstraCt 3 1 -] 10,065 1.879 {1,678} {8.388) {8.308) {280} - 1,398
19 Apies 4" 2 2 1,383 ° 1,383 {1,254) - 119 [1.284) o 1%
13 Azleq 3
13 8al I
19 Demingar 4
19 Cok I
18 Avenger 3"
19 Conguen I
19 Embracar 3
10 Bosing 1
18 HawhMidcal 3" 12 81 7,100 22.53% 1,871 {1,514) 11.814) [1,958) {427) o 1,244
18 Pacer 3 4 4 0,026 :100,00% 8,028 {1,883} {1.779) 1,654 {1.553) 4779 1.654
1% Daner r
18 Chicllan Ey
18 Sundowner 3 1 kL 3,343 HL00% 334 {188 {3,188) {3,009) {18y - 315
18 Jetway I 3 & 3,825 50.00% 1,813 {1.912) {1.912) {31,912} (958) - o5
18 CassnaWay ¥ 2 2 2,109 1 100.00% 2.709 {1,.447) T2n 547 {1440 @2 847
19 Intersiate 3 2 B 2.281 3333% 760 {458) {1,825) {1,520 (152) o 608
19 Wildesi 4"
18 HowkMWildzat 4
1% Buccaneor 4 7 24 10,239 20.17T% 2,985 (4,090) {2.080) {3,168} {1,183) - 1,782
19 Gullstream Ll 3 174 3270 19.00% azr (547) 11,094) (1,315} (55} - a1z
19 Vega a 2 ] 5,759 25.00% 1,690 (3,352} {5.407) (5,064} {338) - 1,352
19 Socbee 4"
19 Cammanche 4
19 Mustang 4
19 Baron 4 1 4 3,982 25.00% B9 {1.581) {1.88Y) {2,672} 1495} . 485
19 Lark I 2 5 5,436 40.00% 2175 13,623) {1,813) {3,263} (3.450) - 725
19 Aipord Rd B"
19 Guk ar
13 Morsoman a 1 2 1,560 50.00% 780 {TE0) {780} {780) {3e0} - 39¢
19 Challonger a* L . .
1M Deringer 8 1 BT anEEs o denoos L ondes | I reesy - (ke . . - | o qr3om (3,999 -
18 Placid Alnway 8
19 EagleChippowa 3
19 Kinphsher 8
19 JellersorvPlacid Lks Bive & . i .
19 Sencca & S12 ¢8R RASTED o 0100.00% o d57e0 [ yeeny o oqeeay 13,805 (882} (eazy 13,995
19  Apache E"
19  Cencord 6"
19 p[elta . 4 1 4 4,188 2500% 1,047 [1.042) {3,726} {3,138) (260} . 781
20  LCoguina ¥
20 Koos Ey
20 Homassassa I
20 Spice I
20 Bay Harbor 3 a 15 3847 53.33% 1,845 (550} {1,661} 256) {204) s 1,852
28 Bohooln Way 3 4 ] 4,024 50.00% 2,012 (302) (1.512) 198 (151} - 1881
20 Anna Mania I 1 -] 3,735 - 100,00% 3.735 {1.230) (304} 1,908 11.522) (304) 1.908
20 Fie Istand 3 ] 27 5,278 22 22% 1,172 (351) {3.860} {3.03%) (78) . 1,054
20  DBarbados 3 G 17 8305 35.208% 2.931 (5.273) (2.539) {4,880} 1.861) . 1.07¢
20  Capliva 3 5 -] 4628 £2.30% 2,893 {128) {126} 2840 {79 - 2,814
20 Java ky 2 B 4,908 25.00% 1,228 1.226) {3878} {3.578) {307 - 20
20 Istand Prey 4
20 Lecwmd/Cross Crosh 3
20 FomolaiSoneta a
20 dimine 3
20 Esiero ¥ 3 ] 3,628 37 50% 1,360 37¢) 1.8m) (90%) {142) - 1.219
20 DOry Tartogus 3
20 Honaymoon a4
20 Cayman 4 E a 2458  75.00% 1,842 742 {2.980) {1,858 557) - 1,205
20 Bali < a 3 5885 - ip0.00% 5.885 {1.541) {1.841) 2613 {1.641) 1.641) 2813
20 Eoster 3 3 L] 20,588 80,60% 12,353 {5.486) {10,831} 14,0443 (3,279} & 8073
20 Minorca 4"
20 Imbros 4~
20 Cayman q-
20 Anna Maria 1 a 3 B 3,248 50.00% 1623 (1,823) {1.623) {1,623 B11) 5 B12
20 Bokeglia Ct I 2 [ 4827 23.33% 1,542 {1.157) {3,470} {3,085) (386} - 1.157
20 OevonWay I 5 B 14.122 62.50% 8526 £2,154) {11,186) {4,494) {1,248) “ 7.480
20 Grenada 4
20 Fisher - 4«
0 Alegtign & 1 28 0 - 2hE0 C IR00D% 9,850 T hatm . (1,234) 2,320 {8,496} {1,234} 2,120
20 Gatapagos 3




Company. Placid Lokes Lhilitins, Inc.
Dochet No.: DEQISI-WS
Yew Entet Oecember 31, 2007

Schaduie Attachmanl 3

Dala froim Used and Useful Analysis Mains instalied through Main Extenslon Agreemants {2002-2007)
Transmission & Disiribution Sysiem {CIAC & Advancas infarmation provida in Work Paper B atlachemend (o MER's)
BSC Stalf Calculation Corroctad Calzulatlon
Connected  Total Original uay UsL CIACS Advance 5 Hale Base CIAC Advaness  Rale Base
Sechon Streat Size Lots Lats Cost Pearcant Al (WF &) {WP 8) Traatment 2 UZUS  on 100% UAU Treaimenl
20  Corsica B”
20 Jersey 6" o . o . .
;. Jelfersan 5" 15 kL ©15,893  10080% 49693 | U {1,104y {4,830} ¢ .. 13,759 {1,104) . {4,830) 13,759
20 Linceln 6"
20 lskmnomda =P
20 Kodioh “+ z 7 531 26.57% 263 (2B3) (70B} {708} {1y - 202
20 Phacid View &
31 Catfish Croak R 6"
A} Total Main Extension Mains 249 825 5§ 31850 5170793 | § (95865) 5 (133071) & (56.243)| 5 (56853) 5 {2269t 5 91,248




Company: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc.
Decket No.: 080353-WS

Analysis of Rate Base Treatment of Pro Forma Used & Usefu! Original Cost of Mains

Comparing Resuits of U&U Calculation of CIAC Mains

Schedule Attachment #2

Results of
Correct Methodology
Usy Margin Rate Base Unconnected Future
In-Use Advances Reserve uau Advances Other Use
A B o] A+B+C D E D+E Tatal
Original Cost $ 848071 3§ 22691 & 151482 $ 1,022,244 $ 1103789 $ 159,884 $ 270,263 $ 1,292,507
85.61% 1.76% M72% 79.09% B.54% 12.37% 20.91%
CIAC (F) $ (822831) $ (146,938} $ (969,568) $ (155,088) $ {155,088) % {1,124,656)
Advances 5 (22,691) $  {22,691) $ (110,379} $ {110,379} $  (133,071)
Totals 5 25440 § - 3 4544 $ 29,984 $ - % 4,798 % 4,796 3 34,780
A= .6737 of Total less U&U advances
B = U&U Advances per analysis on Attachment 2
C =.7909 of Total less A& B
D = Total Advances less B
E=Totalless A, B, C, D
F = Proportionate allocation of CIAC to all but Advances dollars.
Results of
Staff's Methodology U&y Margin Rate Base Unconnecied Future
In-Use Advances Reserve U&U Advances Other Use Total
Original Cost $ B48071 $ 22691 § 151,482 $ 1,022,244 $ 110378 § 159,884 $ 270,263 $ 1,292,507
79.09% 20.91%
CIAC $ (954,215) $ (170,441} $ {1.124,656) $ (1,124,656)
Advances $ (133,071) $ {133,071} $ (133,071)
Totals $ (108,144) % (110,380) $ (18,959) $ (235,483) $ 110,379 $ 159,884 $ 270,263 $ 34,780




